Willig, Robert A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:10 PM

To: Willig, Robert A.
Cc:

Subject: Re: [ EXTERNAL ] Pure Wild Tea

Yes, that would be great,

Thank you,
]

On Thu, Nov 17, 2022, 9:38 AM Willig, Robert A. <twillig@attorneygeneral.gov> wrote:
GRS
Thank you for reaching out. So if | understand you correctly, do

you want me to open up another ACRE case on your behalf in light of the latest

developments? I'd be glad to do so if you wish and I’ll review the matter. Let me
know. '

Sincerely,

Robert A. Willig

Senior Deputy Attorney General
1251 Waterfront Place
Mezzanine Level

Pittsburgh, PA 15222




Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2022 8:22 AM
To: Willig, Robert A.
Subject: [ EXTERNAL } Pure Wild Tea

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Robert Willig,
I hope this email finds you well.

T'am writing to you to update you as to where we are at with our walk-in cooler case. The Upper Tulpehocken Township has decided to
appeal the Appeals board decision, and now are taking me to civil court. Numerous people from different agencies and departments have

told me to reach out to you again and submit the Upper Tulpehocken Township Building Zoning Appeals board decision. I’ve attached the
decision to this ernail,

Please pay particular attention to The Conclusions of Law page.
Item #4 states.... Where there is a conflict in the Act and Code, the Act applies.

Item #12 states.., The Code Official for the Township incorrectly interpreted or applied the Act and Code.

In the Findings of Fact section, please look at the following numbers.

Item #31 states .... The Act and Code provide for an exception to the requirements for construction of agricultural buildings:
Please see the attached document for the remainder of this item.

Item #32 states... the Act and Code define Agricultiral Building and Agricultural Commodity as follows:

Please see the attached document for the remainder of this item.

After these findings and the conclusion was executed, the solicitor met with the three township officials. They voted unanimously to appeal
the appeals board decision,

P’ve been served papers that the Upper Tulpehocken Township Building Board of Appeals decision granting me /SRR N0 o
ability to build my walk-in coolet, is now being appealed by the Board of Supervisors of Upper Tulpehocken Township. The court of
Comtmon Pleas of Berks County, PA will be the location of this civil action by the local agency appeal.



Since then,

I've been in contact with R S SRR - to!d me I fall under the Right to Farm Act. {
make over $10,000 a year and have less than 10 acres, He is interested in including our property in Preserved Farmland. I have a follow up
meeting with him in the coming days.

I 'am a member of Berks County Farm Bureau. 1 attended a meeting with the county and some state board members. They were a great
resource of information. They gave me three lawyers to contact and suggested I reach out to you to update you on the appeals board
decision,

Tam interested in having you review my case again based on the appeals board decision that | have aftached.

Thank you for your consideration,
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